
PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF STRENGTH AND
CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT FOR THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SPORTS (NAS) – PHASE

1 AT NEW CLARK CITY

BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-SCE-2022-01

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference on
25 March 2022 commenced at 8:00 AM and queries sent through e-mail by prospective
bidders, as well as other matters relative to the Procurement for the Supply, Delivery
and Installation of STRENGTH AND CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT for the NAS – Phase 1
at New Clark City.

I. General Queries

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/S

1. Please clarify Tech Specs for
F.26 and F.27, they have the
same specs.

F.26: Recovery Ball, Massage Roller, Foam Roller, Gym
Ball, Yoga Mats (1 piece of each)

F.27 : mini bands (10), long elastic band (extralight - 3;
light - 3; medium - 3; heavy - 3; extra heavy - 3)

See revisions in Item F.27 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

2. Please clarify Tech Specs for
F.21 and F.22, they have the
same specs.

F.21 : Quality, durable construction to withstand years of
heavy use No-bounce design makes it perfect for
plyometric slam ball exercises; Rubberized, textured
surface to insure a superior grip; 4 Weight Options: 5lbs,
10lbs, 15lbs, 20lbs at least 10" diameter; Manufacturer's
Warranty: Minimum 12 months

F.22 : Features equalizer loop, locking loop, barrel lock
adjusters, padded triangles, antimicrobial handles and
adjustable foot cradles.

See revisions in Item F.22 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

3. For F.12, is the customizable
logo necessary? Since the
delivery time is only 120 days,
molding the logo will take more
than 120 days.

Customized logos are preferred but not necessary.

See revisions in Item F.12 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

4. For F.16, Olympic Weightlifting
Platform. Do you want it as
stand-alone or inserted into the
power rack?

This is a stand-alone platform, for weightlifting athletes,
for power training.

See revisions in Item F.16 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

5. For 120 days delivery time, will
you accept staggered delivery?
There is equipment that can be
delivered within 120 days, and

It is possible. However, it is highly recommended that all
available items that can be delivered the earliest time
possible be delivered earlier than the required delivery
date.



there is equipment that takes
more than 120 days to be
delivered.

The corrected Section VI. The Schedule of Requirements is
attached as Annex “B”.

6. For F.7, Air Powered Functional
Trainer. This item needs a
compressor. Should we just add
since it is not included in the
specs?

Bidders are allowed to offer their technology whether it
uses a compressor system or not, for as long as the item
supplied will be a fully functional and operable Air
Powered Functional Trainer and following all the technical
specifications attached as Annex “A”.

7. For F.1, for the Rollers. The
technical specification shows at
least 2.5 inch. This is only for
semi-commercial use. Can you
consider it to be 3 inches for it
to be for commercial use?

Yes, 3-inch rollers are acceptable as 2.5-inch is the
minimum. The technical specifications state that it is
required to be a commercial use treadmill.

8. For F.3, the usual number of
transport wheels is 2. Can you
consider 2 instead of 3?

Yes.

See revisions in Item F.3 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

9. Please clarify Tech Specs for
F.24 and F.25, they have the
same specs.

F.24 : Materials: Hard foam; Length: 20in; Width 24.6in;
Height 30in

F.25 : Mini Hurdles (at least 5 pcs.), Cones (at least 20
pcs.), Ladder (at least 8 squares)

See revisions in Item F.25 of Section VII. Technical
Specifications, attached as Annex “A”.

10. For the Eligibility Requirement,
will you accept the PhilGEPS
Certificate in case the renewed
Tax Clearance is not yet issued/
available?

Yes, but the tax clearance validity date in the annex of the
PhilGEPS Certificate must be valid on the day of the Bid
Opening.

11. We would like to clarify the
following:
a. The dumbbell customized

logo is no longer necessary.
b. Weight for the bumper

plates are 20kg; 15kg; 10kg;
and 5kg only ; the 2.5kg
bumper plate is too small
already.  It is just a regular
plate

c. Olympic Weightlifting
Platform is NOT inserted into
the Power Rack; clarify if
inserted or stand alone

d. Weight Clarification for Slam
Balls = 5kg; 10kg; 15kg; 20kg
; NOT in lbs.

e. Awaiting specification on
Suspension Trainers

f. Awaiting specification on

a. Yes

b. Yes, 2.5kg is a regular plate.

c. Stand alone

d. The slam balls are in pounds not kilograms.

e. Please refer to revised technical specifications attached
as  Annex “A”

f. Please refer to revised technical specifications attached
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Speed, Agility Quickness Kit
g. Awaiting specification on

Elastic Band Kit

as Annex “A”
g. Please refer to revised technical specifications attached

as  Annex “A”

II.  Clarifications

Reference Section Published Provision Corrected Provision
Bid Data Sheet. ITB
Clause 5.3 of Bidding
Documents

The Bidder must have
completed a single contract
that is similar to the project,
equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC; or at
least two (2) similar completed
contracts with the aggregate
amount equivalent to at least
fifty percent (50%) of the ABC.
The similar contract shall have
been completed within five (5)
years (February 2017 to
February 2022) prior to the
date of submission and receipt
of bids.

The Bidder must have completed a
single contract that is similar to the
project, equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC; or at least
two (2) similar completed contracts
with the aggregate amount equivalent
to at least fifty percent (50%) of the
ABC and the largest of these similar
contracts must be equivalent to at least
half of the percentage (25%) of the ABC
as required above. The similar contract
shall have been completed within ten
(10) years (April 2012 to April 2022)
prior to the date of submission and
receipt of bids.

Clarification on the
attachments for
Statement of all
ongoing contracts
and Single Largest
Completed Contract
(SLCC) which should
forms part of the
eligibility
requirements during
bid submission

The Statement of all ongoing contracts requirement is merely a
“statement” of all ongoing contracts. It refers to a “statement” to be
made by the bidder relative to all its ongoing government and private
contracts, and not the actual submission of the physical NOA, NTP or
Contract.

The Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract SLCC to be
submitted by the bidder shall attach any of the following proofs:

● End User’s Acceptance; or
● Official Receipt  issued for the contract; or
● Sales Invoice issued for the contract

Bidding Activity Current Schedule Revised Schedule
Issuance of Bid Bulletin 01 April 2022 ( Friday) 05 April 2022 (Tuesday)

Please be reminded that all queries after the release of this Bid Bulletin will not be entertained.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with this Bid
Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

Issued this 05 April 2022 (Tuesday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

JOCELYN L. CANIONES
Vice Chairperson
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